From: "Culbertson, Tina" <TinaCulbertson@fdle.state.fl.us>
To: '"VolusiaExposed' <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: Follow up - PRR - Deputy Michael Sawicki
Date: Thu, 7 Mar 2013 15:22:00 -0500

I have attached the copy of the 78 form you requested. I do not
have the other forms as the agency did not include those in the
investigation.

Tina Culbertson

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 7:59 PM

To: Culbertson, Tina

Subject: Follow up - PRR - Deputy Michael Sawicki

Tina Culbertson
FDLE

Tina:

Sorry, be we must modify our dates regarding any CJSTC 61, 61A and 78
forms being on file regarding a former Volusia County Sheriff Deputy
- Michael Sawicki.

Please consider the time frame of September 2011 to March 2013.

In September 2011 - we have documents that tend to support that he
was being investigated for driving his patrol car under the influence
of alcohol.

http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/sawicki/roi2011.pdf

In July 2012 - we have documents that tend to support an arrest for
domestic violence.
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/sawicki/roi2012.pdf

In August 2012 - we have documents that tend to support that he was
engaging in sex while on duty.
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/sawicki?2/sawickisi.pdf

We (VolusiaExposed.Com) are preparing to post an article questioning
whether the Volusia County Sheriff Department properly reported these
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concerns, as 1is apparently mandated by FAC 11B-27 and F.S. 943.

All of the above allegations appear to be probable moral character
violations, as are defined in FAC 11b-27.0011 - thus mandating the
above request forms (CJSTC 61, 61A, 78) to be filed by the employing
agency with the CJSTC / FDLE.

We are in possession of what appears to be a CJSTC 61 form attached
to the August 2012 incident.
http://www.volusiaexposed.com/vcso/sawicki?2/sawicki6l.pdf

However, this form appears to be filed incorrectly, indicating that
Deputy Sawicki resigned while being investigated merely for an agency
policy violation - while the above linked August 2012 VCSO report
clearly indicates allegations of sex while on duty. (Sex on duty is
defined as a moral character violation within FAC11B-27.0011)

You assistance in fulfilling this PRR, will greatly assist us in
properly understanding whether the VCSO maintained proper compliance
with Florida Law, attached to their responsibilities to properly
investigate and report these allegations to CJSTC / FDLE.

Thank You

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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